T i
.10
e

e
;.

AE
The Humboldt Schools.

e ,(/Zot’zklaé/y (10%’%107720}2{(/ deizce 7906,

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, June 27, 2017

HUSD Transportation Training Facility
6411 N. Robert Road, Building 500
Prescott Valley, AZ

Special Session @ 6:30

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Suzie Roth, Vice President
Dina Battaglia, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 @ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
6-22-2017

4:00 pm. HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on June 27, 2017, at the HUSD Transportation Training Facility, located at 6411 N.
Robert Road (Bldg. 500), Prescott Valley, Arizona.

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Mary Diaz at (928)759-5007 or mary.diaz@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be made as early
as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 SPECIAL SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. SWEARING IN OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER DR. DINA BATTAGLIA - Tim Carter -
Yavapai County School Superintendent

4, ROLL CALL
5. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

6. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

7 CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent

Special Session June 27, 2017 Page 1 of 2



Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.
Pages 1-4 A. Personnel Recommendations
Pages 5-8 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the

District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 9-46 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 207,791.95
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 427,554.36

8 ACTION

Pages 47-68  A. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposed expenditure budget for fiscal year 2017-

18

Pages 69-81  B. Second Reading and possible adoption of Policy Advisories 584 - 587 as presented by Arizona

School Boards Association (ASBA)

o PA584

¢ PAS585

+ PA586

o PAS587 JL — Student Wellness

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

July 11, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
August 8, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 12, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

10. ADJOURNMENT

EEAG- Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services
EFDA — Collection of Money/Food Tickets

@ Transportation Training Facility
@ Mountain View Elementary
@ Coyote Springs Elementary

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Special Session June 27, 2017

Page 2 of 2






CONSENT
ltem 7A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 27, 2017

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staﬁ
1. Leta Barnes — Teacher Math @ LTS (6-8-17)
Classified Staff

1. Raymond Hughes — Bus Driver Regular (6-15-17)
2. - Andrew Ruddock — Mechanic (6-23-17)

Substitute+ Staff

1. Lillian Aguilera - Teacher 12. James Harbrick — Bus Driver
2. Noreen Atuatasi — F&N 13. Robert Hjeimstrom — Bus Driver
3. Robert Baker — Aide 14. Maria Martinez — F&N

4.- Angela Birdeno-Barber — Bus Driver 15. David Mompher - Custodian
5. Pamela Brass — F&N 16. O'Brien — Bus Driver

6. Elizabeth Brooks — F&N 17. Ana Parsons — F&N

7. Ralene Challinor — Aide 18. Elizabeth Rosario — F&N

8." Sheresa Cook - Nurse 18. Michael Steiner - Custodian
9. Sharon Gendron — F&N 20. Shawn Walton - Custodian
10. Jennifer Gomez — Bus Aide

11. Salvador Guerro — Teacher

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/ffingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

1. Shannon Gansz — Teacher Grade 5 @ MVES (replaces Roberta Deaso-Wilson)

2. Deborah Kincaid — Assistant Director of Special Services (replaces Patricia Bitsilly)
3. Kimberlee Moore — Teacher Grade 4 @ GES (replaces Rowena Larson)

4, Paul Stevens ~ Teacher Math @ BMMS (replaces Cheryl Lowman)

Classified Staff

1. Margaret Libby — Custodian @ LTS (replaces Sylvia Gonzalez-Espinosa)

2. Genevieve Priest — 6 Hr/Day Aide Preschool @ BFPS (replaces Lauren Martinez)

3. Amanda Quinn — 6 Hr/Day Aide Moderate Severe/Profound @ BMHS-W (replaces Elyse Charley)
4. Tammy Sotzin — Aide Resource @ GHMS (replaces Michelle Sartor)

Substitute + Staff

Mathew Brown — Bus Driver
Rebecca Brown — Bus Driver
James Greenbank — Bus Driver
Bruce Koke — Bus Driver

Earl Moss - Teacher

O wWN =

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads
1. None

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 27, 2017

Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2016-2017 Stipend Schedule

CENDOTAWN

(M&O-$7888.50.; Tax Credit-$2755.50; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$00.00; Other- $00.00)

Jeffrey Brown — .5 Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

Dave Capka — Coach Golf Head @ BMHS

Dave Capka - Department Chair CTE @ BMHS

Gary Cook — Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

Keri Deherrera - Department Chair Foreign Language @ BMHS
Keri Deherrera — Prom Advisor @ BMHS

Timothy Derickson - Team Leader Middle School @ GHMS
Jessica Desjadon — Coach Cheer Assistant @ BMHS

Pattie Eller - Department Chair Special Education @ BMHS

. Ronald Fuson - Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Deborah Griffin — Coach Track Assistant @ MVES (for 16-17)
. Sharon Haese - Department Chair Physical Education @ BMHS
. James Hayes - Team Leader Middle School @ GHMS

. Phillip King - .5 Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Kristy Klein - Department Chair Counseling @ BMHS

. Denise Leveron - Advanced Ed Co-Chair @ BMHS

. Tracy Madler - Department Chair Science @ BMHS

. Sheryl Minarik — Department Chair English @ BMHS

. Charles Moller — Coach Football Head @ BMHS

. Russel Morrison — Coach Swimming Head @ BMHS

. Mathew Mraz - Team Leader Middle School @ GHMS

. Brian Mulcahy - Department Chair Social Studies @ BMHS
. Daniel Otero - .5 Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Hope Randal — Coach Cheer Head @ BMHS

. Justin Rickets - .5 Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Nathan Roberts - .5 Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Jantina Russell - Department Chair Art @ BMHS

. Jantina Russell — Drama Advisor @ BMHS

. Michael Simon — Coach Cross Country Head @ BMHS

. Matt Simpson —~ Coach Weight Room @ BMHS

. Allison Smith — Coach Volleyball JV @ BMHS

. Jared Smith - Coach Football Assistant @ BMHS

. Natalie Sobczak — Coach Volleyball Head @ BMHS

. Cynthia Sobo — Yearbook Advisor @ BMHS

. Mary Supergan - Team Leader Middle School @ GHMS

. Michael Tannehill — Student Council Advisor @ BMHS

. Amy Van Winkie — Choir Director @ BMHS

. Valerie Young — Department Chair Math @ BMHS

. Valerie Young — Advanced Ed Co-Chair @ BMHS

Other Stipends

1.

(M&O-$00.00; Tax Credit-$00.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

None

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

1.

None

Page 2 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on June 27, 2017
Classified
1. None

. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1. None

Classified
1. None

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 7B.

Minutes

June 13, 2017

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 06-13-2017

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
June 13, 2017, at the HUSD Transportation Training Facility located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Building 500,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

Note: This meeting is recorded in two segments, Part 1 and Part 2 (as indicated).

Markers
Part 1
00:02 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
0014 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
00:34 3. ROLL CALL
00:51 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
(Personnel Consent Agenda ltem A.7. removed)
01:36 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
11:30 A. Recognition of Governing Board Member Paul Leon (resigning June 15, 2017 — moving
out of state) — Richard Adler, Governing Board President

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
20:28 Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

NONE

8. CONSENT ITEMS

21:.03 This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.
A. Personnel Recommendations

Regular Session Minutes i June 13, 2017 Page 1 0of 3
6



B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of May 9, 2017 (audio recordings are posted on the
District’'s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $1,265,587.25
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $7,731,223.10

D. Monthly Budget Report

E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for approval to dispose of obsolete technology equipment

G. Request for approval of the 2017-18 Stipend Schedule

H. Request for approval of the 2017-18 Supplemental Wage Schedule

I.  Request for approval to renew an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Arizona
Department of Economic Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration for our Youth Transition

Program for the 2017-18 school year

J. Request for approval to renew an agreement with Educationai Services, Inc., for retiree
reemployment services for 2017-18

K. Request for approval to renew/ratify the AVID College Readiness System Services and
Products Agreement for fiscal year 2017-18

L. Gifts and donations
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (ALL)

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
22:18 A. Report from Performance Contracting regarding their complimentary preliminary energy audit of
the District
01:08:46 B. Report from Assistant Superintendent Jim Bogner to include facilities walk-throughs and the
District's Capital Plan
01:32:58 C. First Reading of Policy Advisories 584 — 587 as presented by Arizona School Boards
Association (ASBA)
o PAS584 EEAG- Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
EEAG-R
s PAS5S5 EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services
s PAS586 EFDA — Collection of Money/Food Tickets
o PAbB87 JL — Student Wellness
10. ACTION
01:34:29 A. Discussion and possible action to approve a new 1.0 FTE position for a Career and Technical
Education Specialist at Bradshaw Mountain High School
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
01:39:46 B. Discussion and possible action to increase the FTE for the AVID (Advancement Via Individual
Determination) teaching position at Glassford Hill Middle School
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
01:48:33 C. Discussion and possible action to approve a data sharing agreement with the Arizona
Commission for Postsecondary Education for students participating in the high school's GEAR
UP program
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
Regular Session Minutes June 13, 2017 Page 2 of 3

7



01:50:58 D. Discussion and possible action to approve the appointment of a board member to serve
as the District’s trustee to the Yavapai Unified Employee Benefit Trust beginning June 15, 2017
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (Ryan Gray appointed)

11. PERSONNEL
01:52:42 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of a new Executive Director of Special
Services for the 2017-18 fiscal year
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (Patricia Bitsilly)

01:54:57 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of a new Executive Director of Federal
Programs for the 2017-18 fiscal year
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY (Robert Bueche)

01:59:00 *C. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-341.03 (A)(1)
Part 2 {Personnel) for discussion regarding the resignation of certified employee, Joeli Tickner
00:09 PASSED 4 - 1 (Paul Leon opposed) (resignation rejected)

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

01:57:58 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
June 27, 2017 6:30 p.m. Special Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
July 11, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Training Facility
August 8, 2017 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Mountain View Elementary

01:45 13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com, on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
- Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session Minutes June 13, 2017 Page 3 of 3
8



ACTION
ltem 8A.

2017-2018
Proposed Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # BQ
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: June 27, 2017 Discuss
SUBJ ECT: Fiscal Year 2017/2018 - Proposed Budget Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2. To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per AR.S. 15-905A: School districts in Arizona are required to propose a budget for the upcoming
school year no later than July 5" of the budget year.

HIGHLIGHTS:
The following represent the highlights of the FY 17/18 proposed budget:

Maintenance and Operation (M&O) Budget:

Base Level Support:

@]

o]

@]

$3,729.31 which reflects a 1.31% increase from the previous year
Current M&O budget projected to be $33,576,391

includes budget balance carryover estimate of $3,003,870
o 4% budget balance carryforward limit no longer in effect

Average Daily Membership (ADM)

o

(@)

Proposed budget was prepared using FY 16/17 final 100 day numbers (5,412)

Represents a decrease in ADM of 121, or a decrease of weighted student count of 150 ADM with
a corresponding loss of revenue of $559,397

Last year, Humboldt Unified School District was in a “Hold Harmless” year as it relates to current
year funding

For FY 17/18 all districts in the state will be transitioned to current year funding, which will require
the District to revise its budget to reflect either an increase or decrease in student funding by May
15™ of the current budget year

In FY 17/18 the District will utilize its budget balance carryforward limit to off-set any further
decline in student population in the current year

MINIMUM WAGE/SALARY INCREASE: FY 17-18

Classified Staff - Proposition 206:

o]

All classified staff earning less than $10.00 per hour (the current Minimum Wage) advanced to
$10.00 per hour in January 2017

Classified staff earning more than the Minimum Wage were advanced one step on the salary
schedule

Per Proposition 206, Minimum Wage will be raised in January 2018 to $10.50 per hour and will
require an adjustment in wages mid-year to those employees affected

Additional adjustments will be required when Minimum Wage jumps to $11.00 per hour in
January 2019; and ultimately to $12.00 per hour in 2020

48



The District is currently analyzing the impact of Proposition 206 for future years

Other requirements of Proposition 206 include providing paid sick time at the rate of one hour for
every 30 hours worked (this new requirement includes tracking hours and application of the
appropriate hours to substitute staff)

Certified Staff:

o

The District has allowed for a one-step equivalent to certified and administrative staff this year.
The increase is considered a “one-time” increase and is not reflective in movement on the salary
schedule

The Additional Teacher Salary Increase (Laws 2017; Ch. 305, 33) allows for a 1.06% salary
increase to teachers:

o

Who taught in any Arizona Public or Charter School in the FY 16-17 school year and will be
teaching in a Public School or Charter School in FY 17-18

The 1.06% increase is applied to all payments made to teachers under the guidelines of the
Arizona Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR), e.g. contract wages, coaching stipends,
Proposition 301 payments, etc.

Will require individual calculations based on the combined wages paid that meet the USFR
guidelines

Will require verification and documentation from former employers within the state to validate the
increase

Requires a separate vote by the Board and a public meeting notice to teaching staff of when such
a vote is scheduled

An estimate of the 1.06% increase is included on page 2 of the budget

Requires the District to revise its budget by November 1 that will include the actual increase for
each individual affected

Monies will not be available to the District until sometime in December

It is the intention of the Legislature that these monies be on-going, however only FY 17-18 and
FY 18-19 are referenced at this time

These funds will be audited separately and if any errors in calculation are found, the District will
be required to reimburse the state

Capital Budget - District Additional Assistance (DAA):

e)

Newly-generated money is $378,948 (estimated calculation less ADE sweep)
o Should have received $2,613,433; based on state formula
o Represents approximately 14.5% of calculated funding

increase of $252,230 (estimated calculation) due to Proposition 123
o This additional funding has been applied to capital

Brings the current-year capital revenue to $631,178
Current funding represents 100% of DAA to the unrestricted capital fund

Current budget is projected to be $5,815,016 (including anticipated carryover funds)
o Contains approximately $4.9 million in remaining capital reserves

Last remaining true capital fund available

49



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the proposed budget for FY 17/18 be approved as
presented.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the proposed budget for fiscal year 2017-18 as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: b %

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director, 759-4000

50



LOV'16€'6€ $

910'618's $
16£'9LS €€ $

$95'TS8'sy

0

LS119%'9

804 16£'6E
910'518°S $
T6E'9LS'EE s

® s e

PLEOY
00500
$LB60
0000°0
0000°0
000070
00000

oHITY

8107 Ad198png isg

Wd 85:21 L10T/91/9

{"€y 2ul] PadIXa J0ULED U SK{Y)
(z°g + 1°g suy) sy 38png 01102gng 128png (10, -
(01 sui} 'y 93ed 923png woxp) Aepng jende) pajowmsaup 7
(0¢ suy ‘1 53ed “98png woig) vonessdp pue soucusIUIBI

€

STANLIANILXT q130dang 9

(§V - 'V + €'V 2un)) ywr 108png 1otnsiq jooyog sedaddy oy -
(97 auil ‘s100fo1g [e19pag *9 23ed “J3png 1wo1y) pry joedury-[iIA 2pLL ©
(81 suif ‘sv0fox [eopay ‘9 98ed oBpng woy) sjoafo1y [esapay -

(T'V + 1’V su) jioigng -

(Z1'y su| ‘g o3ed 08png woiy) 1wy 198png [ende) pajornsaiupy

[ B A T -1

(11 suy *z 98ed “08png wolp) 1wy 198png [ersusy *
(H'$06-518 "S¥'Y) LIAIT L3DANE LOMN1SIA TOOHOS SLVOTUDOV TVIOL 'V

PLEOT 2wy xe], Aiepuosag [elo],
0050°0 aarr
vL86°0 spuog] g sse|0
00000 spuog v ssej)
00000 apLusAQ) [eitde)
00000 aptuaAQ uteadosd eroadg
00000 IpLIGAC O

1$91EY Xu ] AIBpuoaas

i ey xe] Aewpg

L10T Ad1oud
(F'A'E06-618 "S'V) SIw A [2as1g 198png pue o0 JOf SOy XUl 10DWSIq €

851°0L9'9¢C $ IVIOL
LT0'950'S 3 000¢ |B1apag
Izs'seeel $ 000¢ BN
062'%66'€ $ 0002 SyEIpaULIAI|
0z 16¢'S $ 0001 12307

(soxey Auadoxd Surpnjoxa) 9107 1ea X [89S1] J0J 92IN0G Aq SONUDASY PAIRWNST ‘T

000ZTZ0ET  UHIWNN ALD

758'92€'8¢E $ L10T 183 [B0S1g 1O} Sanusady parespng (w0, |

NOILLYXV1 AL¥dd0dd ANV SINNIATI

8107 XA-L1/S "A0Y

O paTy T pOqUIT @I PUIA BIUA {ieu-g LT0V-65L-826 sauoydaa L,

WRYPUIA BIYIUA; roakordutsy 1081U07) 1LISK
{PUIA BIIUAD [dwg 0 1emsiy

(pupp padA 1) swen sofeurly ssousng
WeYpUIM erpuksy

(oureN padA 1) amep yuopusjunadng

19190118 PIURQ

s1meudis JoBeunpy ssouisng

m@ii@@

"9A0QE PaQUIDSIP 1298pNnq oY) 10§ BIEP A} (S)UIBIL0D

a1njeusig juspusiuuadng

aeq
L10Z ‘8T 2unf
U0 “AWIAIUE 3 BIA ‘UonEINpF Jo Juswedsq euozuy s o) popeoldn g107 Al 103 (s)opy 108pnq oy

1|
w

QINDIS J=NDIS

Y iﬁ%@%e%@&.gw@% M%%Z %
;

B3]
pasiaoy
padopy

TTL0E Ty pasodoig

sem 8107 180 X [POSI] o) 10 10dpug ayi jey) Ayieo Kqoroy ap

QYVOE ONINYIAOD FHL Ad

UoISIBA

pasodolg

130dan4g a1 Lsia
1300N4d TANLIANTIXE TYNNNY LORILSIA TO0HDS
VNOZIIY 40 2LVLS
810T A4

IVAVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON 1011 [ooyog paytuf ipjoquinyy FJIAVN LOTHLSIA



g Jo 123eg

*1¢ £q g 3o £ 93ud uo pajemared st wy JoIpng [BIIUAD Y3 UBY) PUnY QPIA YY) Ul $53] PaATPNq SeY PPLISIP A Y,

Wd €1°C L102/S1/9

8T0T AJ-LI/S A%

0€]%6°1 16£°9L5°EE L6Y'8E6°TE L1509 68€Y90°'y 169°L80°T 9v0°6T¥'L 8YL'YE66] 08°LYS 188°LES |OF (11 auy °f, 28ed paaoxs jouue))
(6z-pz pue ‘p1 sout]) sampuadxy [el0],
6T1%0°E PRLOPT 096°8€T ¥59°09 opsieRl 00y 00t 6T werdo1q Futpeay £-3 06
8T|%0°0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 8T 1ejua)y uoheonpy
[BUOLIED0 A PUR UOLIEONPH [BOIUYDD |, PUB JO2IR)) JUIOf Oy
1zloo0 9 0 00°0 ‘LT swe15014 uonuasal modoid 0¢s
‘9Z1%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 97 (pp ouy ‘g 98ed 28png
uonedaiBasac] apimiomysy woly) vonedaidosal 016
STUUS'E 6SS°98L°T £21°169°C ST $85°099 Sr1gsl 6£1°729 SLY'SHE' Q£°8¢ 2068 Y4 uoneyodsuel] jidud 0op
YT[%8.0- ZLO'19€°S 195°50%°S 008°1 861°1¢ 68P°LET 886°7EY1 L68L99°E Lp'801 120°S0l  {¥C (€g-51 souxp) r01qnGye]
€T|%0°0 000°1 000°1 000°% 000 Y4 $9D1AIDG [BUONIMISULUON JO uonessdQ 000€
TT|%00 0 0 000 44 BYWO 006T
121%0°0 SL SL SL 000 1z jue[d JO SvUBUANUIEN 77 uonead() (09T
‘07{%0°0 091t 091 (1)1 010 000 0T SAVIALIG JBIUI]) (OST
61 Lo 0 199°11 995°82 090 000 61 uonEAsIWLPY [00428 (0PT
811%0°0 0 4] 000 81 uonensIpY [BIBUSH 00ET
L% TE 09%°202 768781 £L6°T1 000°¢ SPROF r9'shl 00°C 051 Ll H®Ig [euononnsy] 077
91[%E 6~ [aassa! 0€2°285°1 0s¢ 009 889°6L £8€°91¢ 61°LE0°T 0581 $6'91 91 S1usprs 0017
sasiatag woddng 000z
S1|%E0 01L'8L9'E POTH99°'E 000°1 §T9°9 91L°081 660°%90°1 0LT9SHT LE°L8 L5'98 Sl uononNsuy §pO 1
uonednpy {eads 00¢ pue 00T
RatvAEA 9L5°281°ST £S8°€09'5T 708°8¢ 909°Z8E°E LSO'TEY1 SLTEIES 9€8°SEL Y COLLE 199°69¢ vl (g1-1 souly) [pIoIqNS UOKDISqNG UoNEINPY Je[nSay]
%00 0 1} 000 el swedo1d 19410 006 ‘008 ‘00L
TH%O0 0 0 0 000 ! swei3oid [EUOTRNNSUL 1Y (€9
11%10 91T°LIT 8LOLIT STTIL LY06E Y6991 001 001 B3 oY pa10suodg-100YaS (79
011%T Y 861°1¢ SiL'6y 85K ovL'Ty 000 0070 01 SOWIAIDY JE[IOLLN00]) palosuodg-100yas 019
‘6{%8°0 LZEN9 S¥R8°09 008 SL9 1021 156°Sy $80 S80 6 $92IAI9S [euononISULUON JO uonesed) 000€
'81%0°0 0 0 000 8 WO 0062
LI%ET SLOYTLY 6LYTELY 611 SLU'ELIT EETHOT 1 861155 0SE°S0T'1 0S'LY 2ECY L jue|d j0 sdueuduIRly 79 UoneIddQ 0097
%Sy 10F°SE1] 9€£8°980°1 SER°IT 00L°69 S06°911 85 I¥T £05°659 $681 S6'L1 9 §90IAIRG [R1US]) 00ST
SI%YT ¥89°919°1 8L9'8L5°1 6£8 £65°C 0 688°10% €99°11Z°1 00°LT 0092 s uonenSIUIWpPY 00425 00T
Pi%Y - £06°95Y L6T'E9Y 0181 0029 0SLSL £89°8L 09¥°8LT 00°¢ 00°€ v UoyensIUIpyY {e2uah 00T
€1%L9 6L0°SL6 £95°€16 008°S 05°1 Ly1S] P1¥Rve 89 0L 1061 L0381 £ J¥IS [euononasy] 07T
%6 $9L°881°1 €9TEE1’Y 08¢ $9¢€°S SIET LET'LTE 86£°€S8 9T 0$'5¢C T SjuapnI§ 0017
saoialag poddng 0007
11%6°1 62£SSTS1 66Y°696°71 YTl yeseel'e TEOLST 061°70%'¢ 65SE°1LS'6 LY'EET  {68°1€T |t uononysuy 0001
uoneanpy 1emday 001
2583102(] 8107 L10T 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad
faseaIouy Ad Ad ‘0019 ‘00£9 w3png | toud soxnypuodxy
% 138png 1011 YO saijddng $301A19G syjousg saue[eg qId
w~mu07ﬁ paseydng uv%O_QEN
ANNA (O NOLLVYIdO ANV HONVNAINIVIA (0% 100 ANNA
pasodoig NOISYHA 000ZZTOET IINAN ALD IVdVAVA AILNOOD TT 'ON IOLUSI( [o0YD§ payru) Ip[oquiny  HIAIVN LODRILLSIA




8 Jo z adeq

(111X sury %D 199YS oM 01)

L60°P91$ (L-¢ souy] Jo wns) /-G SSUI] puUNy 0} PIPoSU JUNOWE [BI0], g
9£5°018 § aul[ 1O asea1oUl 10} 9suadxa YOI Jo areys sakofdurg 7
8€8°C1% § 92U 1O 25E2IVUL J0F SSUSAXS WSS JUSUIAIL JO DIBYS 19ko1dwg -9
€TLLELS (%90°1 sowm 4 ouy) oseaout Arefes %901 ¢
YTL'T66'T1S sape[es s10Yoes} 2[qIBre L107 A [BI0L, b

LISERIOUT 9400 PIPUSIUL 210]5q SOLIETRS S10U0ER} S[QISIA §107 A [PIOL '€
: (LA 8107 A<D 9sea1oul 107 2]qI8yo S1070ES} JO JoqUINN ‘7
(JunoD pesy 810z A) 9seaIour 10y S[qISI[s SI9YORs) JO Joquiny |

(€8 ‘S0E 4D ‘L10T Smer)) sasvarouy AIeg 19YdLay, euonNIppVY

[(®)L1°012§ ‘L 2111 (91D) suonenSoy [e19pay] JO 2po)) 03 jJuensind syusuraImbai
Buiyoyeur 2je1s Yjim 90Ul dUIOd JOLNSIP SUTULIZIEP 0} PAST 9 {14 JUNOWIE ST T)
LTETY $ (00T € wonouny ‘100 pund) 201aiag poo,] Joj Oy U paredpng Junctuy

ARG POOJ T10) pung QI NP Ul paredpug soamypuadyry

“OUIL SIG} UO purLf 9)1g WIC0ISSE]D) 9y} Jo 1ustoduio)y Aeq sourtiIofIag 91y Joj sjunowe pajedpng podar 6T o

- $ Juauodwo)) Aed SOUBMLIONAJ © 10 pung (o9 Ut p31a8png junowry
(076-518 "S"U'V) Leg souvuLiopng 8107 A4

0££9 [21apaf - spung [|y
0s€9 [BI3PJUON - punf OIN
05896 52014198 JIpuY 10) pajadpng sa.mjpuadxyy

<

pasodord  NOISYIA  000TZZ0E! YIGINNN LD

Wd €1:T L10T/519

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

00°8¢€ 00'¥EE
Adie8png | x.qJoug
S 01 pdug-peg
L1 01 | pdng-1ayoes]
6| S¥8°0ZES | 9zL'99¢S
g
Lo 0
‘9| 6L5°05T 1£6°08T
slo 0
¥ 0 0
€10 0
zl 0 0
1] 992T°0L0°S | S61°980°C
A4 193png Ad o1y

8107 AA-LI/S A0y

53

(TT'E06-518 'SUV)
saakordwy paynIe)) LA PIIEULST

SV H9L-6T pue ['F€06-518§ "SUV)
uopeINpY [8109dg a0y sopey pasodoay

(1 23ed “pg auyy 30 [R30
[enba 1snpy g yBnoxy | saur) BI0L, 6
(L) woneonpy feorayoay, jurog °g -
uonesnpy 12218 */
(@A .Lf-uou) uopeonpy JEONIY ], PUE [EUOHEIOA "9
woponnsuy Aroyesuaduro)) 1A (G
S1800) [euswaOUf T ‘¢
UonEonpy [LIPSMaY ¢
uoneanpy pagro g
suoneoyIsse|y AN[Iqesil [V 12101, 1

(£06-51 Pue 19451 §§ "SY'V)

00€ PuE 00T sweI304d puny OF) AJAL A9 SWVEOOUI NOLLVONGE TVIDAIS

CT "ON I0HISI(J [00YOS PayIuy) IPIOqUINK FHIAVN LOTIISTA



“g Jo g a8 uo payernatea sepu g Rdpng

punf 2215 W001ss¥|D) 9 01 [$nba €10 puny uyIunowe nr pRadpng sty 3UNP YL

‘g jo g »ifeg uo payrpndjed sy Wwipng

pun g 91§ 100S5E]) 3 03 [enba 79 pung w1 junows uy PaRRIPNG SEY YIS o1 1,

*g Jo g afzg uo paygnajes su yuy 3o8png

B, ) WICOISSEL) 91 0} (enba |1 puny ul Junowe or Pasadpng suY 1aL0SIP Y

Wd €I°T L10T/51/9

8107 AJ-L1/S 4%y

£85L5L°E SRSLITE 6LTGLE F0C'8LEE ot (6€ pue *9g ‘€] saull) SpUNJ SIS WIOOISSTL] [EI0],
60168 1 6L6EEC 005'z8 699°FSL'L ‘6E (8€ put 'S¢ 'pE DE SoUY) SaIMPULXE [EI0L
140 058'1 [} 80§ [I5N] ‘8¢ (2£-9€ sourp) [rioiqng surmiBosd 52O
“L£1%%0'0 ) 0 i Juis jeuonsnuis] B siuspmg Aeg peddng 07T 001
ogf-- 0581 0 008 0s€'t ‘9¢ UOHONASY] 0001
055~ (Anoads) swesfolrd 090
SE00 0 [} 's¢ uoyInLSH 000!
suresfosg uonuoasid wodolq pgs
000°5L 000'86 000'ct 000°¢9 k3 (£€-1€ souy) 1eio1gng 00z wresBoig
0 0 €¢ Jrig [euononnsu] - $931135 poddng 00gT
0 o e sjuaprig ~ 5901195 poddng 0017
000'sL 000'86 000'C1 000°c9 1e UORATSU GOOT
uoneanpg [e109dS 00T
61£°09L°1 GLE'SEY'] 000'0L 61£'069'1 o€ {6T-LT sout) [eI0Nqng 01 wresdosg
0 000°tS 6T AJ©15 [ruononusyg - 5391198 Hoddng 0ot
0 i ¥ SIWBPNIS - S1AUIG P_Dmm:m o0l
61E09LY 6461801 000'0L 61€°069'1 LT uoNdRESUL 0001
uonranpzy semday (01
IO - £10 PUnyg IS Wo0AsST)
86£'3€E°1 +E8'60€' T £EL'YTT $99'C11'L 9T (sTpue "1z "L 1 souy) soryrpuadyg (210),
)] 9 0 0 §T {pe-gz soun) [eiolqng sweilosy YO
0 [} Rt uig jeuoyonasuy - saopuag uoddng gpzT
0 0 £T SIRpmg - sa01A1ag woddag oz
0 0 T’ BOHORNSUL 0001
{Ky102dg) suresBo1d o
A piat 000951 [ 000'6C 000'0€1 T (0T-81 soun) qeoiqng Q0T wrexfosy
071%0°0 0 0 0 U [euogongsuf - sa3iaseg woddng 00TT
‘61{%0°0 0 0 61 siuapiig - saotasag woddng 0017
Bloep 1l 000°951 000°0%1 000'9T 000'0€1 81 uondnusuy (OO}
uonvanpy (erats 00T
86€'Z81°Y $E8°691°1 £EL'861 $99'¢86 L {91-p1 saui} [eioigng gp| wresfory
) 0 ‘91 jesg [euononnsuy - saauag woddng 0Lt
0 0 ‘St s|uapwg - saotasag poddng 0017
86€°T81°1 PES69T'L £EL'861 $99°€86 i uononssuy 901
uoenenpy kﬂwﬂﬂuﬁ 001
.hua— NULUL0IIY ~ T DU IHS WO0ISSE]D)|
Ll 91618 20y 9t0'cL 0£8'605 €l (Z1 pue ‘g "y saulf) somyypuadsy Ei0L
“TH- 079t 0 0LT 05€'Y T (11-6 saun) (rioigng sweaBosd YO
TH260°0 0 0 H Jpeis feuonorasug - saataiag woddng 00zE
0100 [] 0 o siuapnig - saapasag poddng g0 1c
i) g 079’1 0 oLe [ 6 uonInAsy] 0001
08§ (Araadg) suresilorg YO
"BlosT L S99'€Ei 000°iL svi'st 025'801 '8 (¢-¢ sour)) [e101gng 007 wesdolg
L 0 0 L Jms [Euogonnsuy - sao1a1a5 poddng 00TT
9 0 0 9 sapms - sa91uag poddng poiz
s $99'€T1 000'1Z SHIS1 0T5'801 s uogonnsuy 0061
UOHEONPT [E13dS 00T
PloeErT 1£9'95% ZL0'E09 1£9'98 000'00p 4 (£-1 sauyy) feioigng 00} wesdorg
“£1%0°0 ] 0 B3 eI feuoponusyf - sa33u§ poddng gozT
T|%0°0 [ [} T Syusprig - saolatsg poddng 0o1c
1%L 1£9'05 T°L0'E09 1£9'98 000'00¢ Nl uopdansyf 0001
uotieanpg semiay 001
Ll Axujeg oseg - [[{ PUNY IS WOOASSE]y
aseadA] 8107 L10T 0689 ‘0189 09Ty 0019
Josealaty Ad199png Ad Joud 199( UL3 L-HOYS sayddng 0059 "00v9 ‘00€9 siyauag oakoduig saues sasmpuadxy|
% SEI0L U0 (s21900] $IIIALDG PASTYIINY
000TZT0e1 HAWAN QLD IVAVAVA AINNOD T 'ON IOHISH( [0040S PayIu(} IPIOqUInE FINVN LOTHLSIA

pasedoid NOISHEA

54



g jo podug Wd €1 L10T/S1/9

: JO spuoq uo Jsa1ajul pue ¢

. 30 spuoq uo jedound pue ¢

"TIT-$1§ "S'Y Ut paquosap se wieidord
Suipeay ¢-3 943 10§ - $3u U0 pung AepnQ [ende) paoLgsaug) o uj parespnq ‘Aue ji ‘sainypuadxy 9)

[(®)L1°012§ *L 2311 WAD 03 Juensind sjuswaznbai Suiyojew 2)e)s Yim souerduiod
JOLISIP SUIILIND 0] PAST 9q [[ia JUNOUIY ] 901A18G POOL 10} O] W Po3ofpng JUnoOWe atg 1uy

a01A19S PO, 10§ pung (OO Aepng [ende) pajoysaiun) ui papdpag sexmjpuadyg (¢)

"8 Jo g adeg uo pajenajes se juny PpEpng [ende) pajarusosury i o) jenba punyg OO AU U JunowE ur pajPSpR SBY JILUSIP AU L,

Jo saseat repdes uo Jsam ¢

30 sasea| jeiides uo fedound ¢

810T Ad-LI/S A%y

Jo sueo| pung Aunby [ende) uo jsaou sopujou  (4)

Jo suvo| pung Aunby rendey uo jediound sopnpuy  (g)
R1L°0ZE QIBAMYOS 29 2IEMPIBY] YOO X ELO
SOPOIPA XEL9
juswdinbg pue ojruing vmmb
7S¥'8LT SPIY [PUOLONSU] £499
000°06 SY00qPRL 7h99
syoog ARIQHT 1599
KepnQ pnde)
PajoLIsaIuf)

12p02100[q0 Aq reg  (7)

munjoy) (e,
Iea X 123png oy ul pue (19 pung 10 swonl aul| jeapiaspus ojeudoadde oy ur paprjour
3 1SN 9A0GE | Sul 9pLIsaQ Aepng fende] pajssalun oy Ul sjunowry (1)

0l%TET 910°S18°S 9£9°0LS'L S6L VY96 0 o 81L°0TE TSH'89¢ 150°191 01 (6~ sowp) pung AepnQ jepde) pajornsaiup) [B10]
"6]%0°0 0 0 ! 6 IS 12T 0005
"81%1°0Z- SGL'bY6't S66'881°9 S6L Y6y ‘8 uononnsue) pue uomsinboy sanied 000
LI%00 0 0 L (5) so01a188 JEUONONYSULLON JO UONEIRAD 000E
‘91%S 66 880°C £0E'pEp 880°C 9 uopepodsuel JUIPMS 00LT
S1%b9PL 000°02 £9€°T 000°0Z S JuE|d JO SOUBUBIUILIA %9 UoneRdO 0097
P{%6CT 95T'LSE 665062 000°26C 952'59 b UOLERSIUIWPY 006T ‘005 ‘0¥ ‘00
E[%bE8- 9€16 002°sS 9¢1'6 € J3eIS feuononNsuy pue sjuspms (072 0012
s9o1Al8g noddng 0poz
T|%9'61- 1L 18Y 9L1°668 81L°8T T5H'89¢ 1LSY8 T uononusuy 001
(9) 0¥9 punyg Aepng feyde) papornsaun
11%0°0 [ 0 ‘1 (1) sprupAQ Aegngy [eyde) pojoinsaiify
25BI1D(] 8107 L10T (0069 Bupnjoxa) | 0589 ‘7489 ‘1489 T€89 “1€89 00L9 £999-1999 (04 2)]
/asedIouy Ad Ad $3p0D) 192090 () 15019701 (£) ediouuyg (2) Auadosg (@) sprv sfeuay saxmIpuadxyy
ﬁ_ gowm:m ._O.E& LYo Y Jo :Eu&—:vﬁum [euononnsuy s
Sel0 ], SNOOQIX [,
‘syoog Arelqry
aNn4a (020) AVILNO TVLIAVD QALOTILSTING 019 ANNA
pasodoig NOISHIA 000TzT0el HIFNNN ALD IVAVAVA ALNOOD CT "ON WISI(T [o0YdS payiuf) 1pjoquar FIAIVN LOTILSIA




830 5adeg

pasodoig

NOISHIA

91
sl
4!
el

S = o

P T AT T - TS

Wd €421 L10T/91/9

BI0T AA-LI/S "A9Y

8107 Ad Ut Aas] X2) € U1 )[NS33 {[Im YeU) pun g sKe Jusoefpy 2yl 10f | aul] uo patadpng unoury (g)

'] 9UI] UG PIPRIOUL 3q PNOYS purny Yoea 103 saxipuadxa pajadpuq [ejo], "puny ays Jo saamipuadxa paadpng jje spnjowm jou Kew | [-7 sauwr (1)}

0 0 0 0 819°L5H°1 ELLLEST 910°618'S 910°881°9 91 (z1 2wy [enbs 350w ‘g1~ saup) [eI0],
0 0 0 TIT0L8 0 ST RQO
0 0 0 0 b1 UONONISUO) M3N
0 819°L5H°1 ELLLES'T p08'b16'y 910'381°0 €1 uoneaouIY
L10J 2A0qe [ [-7 Saul| uo vuﬁoaou sjunowe {8J0 ],
0 0 [} 0 819°L6H°1 ELLLEST 910°618°S 995°026°9 K4 (11-g sou) [ero L
0 0 0 0 11 1821094) (0S89 ‘789 ‘1489
0 0 0 0 ‘01 fedtoutig Jo uondwiapay €89 ‘1£89
0 0 0 81L°02¢ 1792 6 21emyog 7% areampiey Aojounay /9
0 0 0 0 PPETLY '8 SO[OMPA XELY
0 0 0 0 £66°SS L juamdinby pue ampung X¢L9
0 0 0 0 9 siawanoxdu] pue sBupping 0zL9
0 0 0 0 K3 swaurRaosdwy pue puet 01,9
0 0 819°L5%'1 €LLLESL 86T 6b'S 910'881‘9 R4 S20}AISS UONORISUO) OSHY
0 0 0 0 't siyouog sakojdug 9oz
0 0 0 0 KA sauigjeg poyIssed 0519
(1) 11e3aq $2p0D 199040 19935
4 0 819°LSH1 £LLLES'T 910'518'S 9€9°0LS L 1 saanypuadxyg puny [ejo],
Ad9dpng Ad ougd Ad 1e8png Adoud Ad198png Ad songd Ad w3png Ad tougd
(2) 079 puny S69 punj 0£9 puny 019 puny sasnyipuadxy
SAVAL INADVLAY SFALITOVA TOOHIS MAN ONIQTINg ANOE AVILAO TVLIAVD GILOTILSAANN
[(aY$06-518 "SI TUVIAA FUNLIANTIXE TV.LIAVD ATHINOTY—SANNY YTHLO
0002ZZ0€]  WALINAN AL "~ IVAVAVA AINNOD 77 "ON PHISI 10042S PAYIIL IPIOQUNH VN IORILSIA

w
[Xe]



8J0 9 33eg

0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

ZEP08T'S 006°L6LF
0

900°€95°¢ 900'€95'€

0 9€L

0 0

1225t 00092

0 0

005°52 508'99

0 0

9Lp'El LOZ'6£€

0 00L'S

0 00022

0 0

0 0

086611 000°1€1

£6p'€85°1 6¥609L'1

00081 000°L1

Ti'0t 000°12

000°00¢ 000°%5T

0 0

052'c 000°L

0 0

bE6'L6 LOLT1Y

TESLY 081°209

000129 09Lp09

090°¢ 001°¢

000°0z1 91LZIT

12£'819°C 000°002°¢

019°¢81 1£€'161

0 0

S8 I6E SO8°€Ey

008°1 001°C

Ad 1e3png Ad touyg
pasodold  NOISHIA

sasodind QPN 203 00§ pung ui paredpnq junowe apedtpuy ()
“Appanoadsal gz suy| pue o1 suy| uswalddng wo1y (1)

6 ¥

4940~ 6 ¢

siuswaidy jpusurusacian ¢56 ‘z
dueInSU§RS ~ 6 I

6867056 SANNA ADIAYES TYNYILNI
§68 YO  'TE
P0IAI5S 1G9(] puog SNUaAYY Piy wedw 07, CI€
sdIag e Q0L 0t
) [easudy Buiping 169 67
uolvILIY) satusIdYa(] Adusdemy 989 (g
sduiang 1yep pue ASoug 9 Y7
UOHBUWIAPUOD (99 ‘07
fenden-suoneuoq pue sy1o 059 ST
Buipjing puog snudey pIv wedw] 6£9 b7
uoheanpgy [EOIIYII L WMOf 965 "ET
JUBASIMAADY C65  'TT
SIOYdE3L O SYIO) pUe SIUBID 06 “iT
purnyay] souRInSy] CRC 0T
s8esoyoes) g5 61
sourmnsuy wawhopdwaun ¢/c gl
SIS0 3a1puy OLS L]
Aionoosy vonednr] 595 9y
spooqixe], g5 gy
SP33001J DOURINSU] (OGS b
BuadQ jooyag Sps gl
wudiBu] 0ps 7l
$193f01d "P "90A % P YOIL W 2BRILY §E5 [
suoneUo(y pue sy O£ 01
BPAID X[, $39,] SONIANOY IR[NOLUNORNXY 97C 6
suoneredo Leyixny
[ooyag ABunwuio)) (7S
A% AL ST
MRS POC] 01§
(2) wed jooyag Qpg
(1) vonoruisuy Kiopesuadure) 779
(1) uossrowsy ysySug paimonng  [£0
seID UMo L pue ‘A1) ‘Aunoyd 6o

vy
o
IS

ol o n B e

SANNA YIHLIO

000ZTT0ET YIINON ALD

W YHTL LT10T91/9

0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009

8107 AJ-LI/S "A%Y

(p-1 sauy) punyg juowsaordiug [eoponusuy (g1}
(sasodund Qapy) suresBorg juswaaorduy [euoponnsy
(sesodind Qppy) swesforg uonuaasid jnodolq
uonInpay 9zIg sse))

saseaiou] uonesuadioy) sayoes]

aen o

1

(070) ANNA INTNIAAOVINT TYNOTLINWLSNI

(0€ pue g1 soui) syoaforq jeroads oL “1g
(62-61 souly) spuny yoaforg amig [e10], "0
siafo1d A4S YO 664597 6
yeld _mmuunm _Eccho.:>Cmm 09 ww
Bugpung paseq-sinsay LSy LT
saapuoou] wexg 1pa1) 98a)0) 95y oz
uonvonpy payn 0sy  °ST
81833807 AMUIPEIY CCH R 74
mequ._.m uonuaald asnqy mﬂu_Eu:U [11%4 €T
uonesnp olsed YOPY §v 7T
SIUNHQESIQ Yitas spidng - 4x joouds IXF 0zy 1T
juen yoolg pooypiyD AP 01y 0T
uoneonpy Mcco_unuo\/ [411} 72 .m—
SLOFLOUd ALVIS
(£1-1 sauy) spun 3oafoiq [riapay fejo) g1
(prv youdwy] % 93y~ sopisag) s1o9fold [BIaPog BYIO 66E-00€ LI
pry soedw g¢ -9l
AwL-ApLE Sl
uBWSINQUISY PRSP 06T P
UonEINpY SSAIWOH - X MY, VASH 08T €1
syuwiny ofseq - uoteanpy JRUONEBIOA 0LZ-09¢ ‘21
UONRONDH INPY - VAV 057 11
»y a:u::wv>=~ uuuo,«vfoa ovN 0l
Aallp,O-uosuor 0T 6
€ Med VA1 0¢C "8
Aunqeiunodoy pue Aniqixaly - [A ML VESI 017 L
uonEonp uBIpY] - JIA APLL VASA 007 9
Siuaprg Jueidnuwy % “Sug paywr] - (I 9PLL VESH 061 S
301047 Judted PIWLION] JJ0WOL] - A SPIL VAST 081-0L1 b
s|ooyog Aimua)) 1S{7 - AIOPIL VESH 091 €
ABojouyoa ], pue “ae(l Joid - I 9L VASH 051-0¥1 T
ua1ppiy) padeueapesil Suidiay - 1 9PLL VST 0€1-001 I
SLOALOU TVIIAAL

SLOIALOUL TVIDALS

Sl 8E6°0bT $96°695

“b| 000081 862016

tlo 0

‘7] 892 L9¢

11 0L2°09 00065

Ad193png Ad doug
1€ £8S°099°0 97SH91°L AR L1,
‘0€] 9Tr'c81 184797 00'E $6E
'62] 068's¥1 891°91¢ 00°¢ p6'E
82] 0 0 000 000
Le} o Lilooo
9z} 0 1000
szl o 0 000 0070
vzl o1l 001°1 000 000
€z 0 0 000 000
o 0 000 000
‘el o 0 000 000
0z 0 0 000 000
61 1£4°8¢ €1T'sty 000 000
811 LST1'19¥°9 $$0'206'9 YI'TL €591
"L1] SL8°08L'] £27'09L°1 28'C 38'¢
911 0 0 000 000
S11000°6LT 551872 000 000
‘P $95°665°1 118°68L'1 19°S 19°¢
€10 0 000 000
TH gsvsel SLE'EL 180 180
110 0 000 000
01 0 0 00°0 000
6] 0 0 000 000
‘81 958'856 $90°8Z1'1 8£°6C 91°0¢
‘Lo 0 000 000
91 0 0 000 000
‘S| 8EL°ES 127'€9 000 00°0
b0 0 000 000
‘£f 0 0 000 000
UL LS1°95T 601 60'1
1 6505t 8ET 1pS°1 LETE 86'C¢€
Ad 193png Ad Joug Ad 123png Ad toug
SNOLLONAA "TTV TV.IOL AL
IVAdVAVA AILNNOD

CT "ON 19MsK( [ooyog pagiun pjoquny FIVN LOMILSIA



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District  COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER

*

s

*

j ]

*3.

%

N

*#

[

*,

=

*

~3

o

*9,

*10.
1L

. FY 2018 Revenue Contro! Limit (RCL)

. Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)

VERSION
CALCULATION OF FY 2018 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. §15-947.C)
A.
Maintenance
and Operation

130222000
Proposed

B.
Unrestricted
Capital Outlay

(from Work Sheet E, line X, or Work Sheet F, line 111) $ 30,552,522 3 30,552,522 $

. {a) FY 2018 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from Work

Sheet H, lines VILE.I and VILF.1) S 2,613,433

(b) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from Work
Sheet H, lines VILE.2 and VIL.F.2} 2,234,485

(c) Total DAA (line 2.a minus 2.b) 3 378,948

378,948

FY 2018 Override Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-949 if small school adjustment
phase down applies, see Work Sheets K and K2)

(8) Maintenance and Operation

(b) Unrestricted Capital Qutlay

(c) Special Program

. Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or

less in 9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (Up to $50,000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see
Work Sheet K)

Locat
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources

(b) Other Arizona Districts 20,000

(c) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments

State
(d) Certificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)

. State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)

. Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schools

(not to exceed Work Sheet S, line IL.B.5) (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
Budget Increase for:
(a) Desegregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.G-K)

(b) Tuition Out Debt Service (from Work Sheet O, line 14) (A.R.S. §15-910.L) 0
(c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Work Sheet M, line 9) (A.R.S. §15-943.01) 3,003,870
(d) Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)

(¢) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
FY 2016 (A.R.S. §15-910.M)

(f) Joint Carcer and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)

(g) FY 2017 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Work
Sheet M, line 6.f) (A.R.S. §15-920) 0
(h) Excessive Property Tax Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
(i) Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

(b) Decrease for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund

(¢) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O

(d) JTED Reduction [See Work Sheet J, footnote (1) for estimate)

(e) Noncompliance Adjustment

(f) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment

(g) Other:

Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 15t $.5., Ch. I, §6)

252,230

FY 2018 General Budget Limit (column A, lines 1 through 10)
(A.R.S. §15-905.F) (page I, line 30 cannot exceed this amount) M 33,576,392

. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures {column B, lines 1 through 10)

( A.RS. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11) $

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 58 6/15/2017 2:13 PM

631,178

Page 7 of 8



DISTRICT NAME

11.

[

S

W

[=2%

Humboldt Unified School District No. COUNTY  YAVAPAI

(A.R.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

. FY 2017 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)

(from FY 2017 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12)

- Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG75 report (For budget

adoption, use zero.)

. Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2017 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2)

Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2017
(from FY 2017 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10)

- Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2
- FY 2017 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures

to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.)

. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in

calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. -

. Interest Eamned in Fund 610 in FY 2017
. Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land (A.R.S. §15-2041.F)

. Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2018 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.

(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

CTD NUMBER

130222000

VERSION Proposed
CALCULATION OF FY 2018 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

$

7,570,921

7,570,921

$

2,408,857

5,161,779
22,059

$
(b) JTED Reduction [See Work Sheet J, footnote (1) for estimate] $
(c) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment $
(d) Other: $
Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12) $ 631,178
- FY 2018 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1) $ 5,815,016
CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013 Total Fund 010
. FY 2017 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY
2017 latest revised Budget, page 8, line B.7)
674,072 1,309,834 1,364,179 3,348,085
- FY 2017 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use
actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures
through fiscal year-end.) 595,389 977,902 533,476 2,106,767
. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.1 minus B.2)
78,683 331,932 830,703 1,241,318
- Interest Earned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2017 0
- FY 2018 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
ADE, based on $386) Enter the total allocation in the
Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will
automatically calculate. 503,233.00 | 1,006,466.00 1,006,466.00 2,516,165.00
- Adjustments to FY 2018 Classroom Site Fund Budget
Limit (2) 0
. FY 2018 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of
lines B.3 through B.6) (3) 581,916 1,338,398 1,837,169 3,757,483
(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.
(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:13 PM Page 8 of 8

59



yuourapddng 8107 AJ-LV/G ")

021%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 00°0 0T (€ auyf ‘spuny YO °9 23ed 9o3png 0) (61-11 soulD) (ARL
611%0°0 0 0 000 ‘61 10 0062
811%0°0 0 0 000 ‘81 uopeHodsueL], JUSPNIS (0LZ
L1%0°0 0 0 000 Ll el Jo IduBUUIL % uopeIsdQ 009T
911%0°0 0 0 000 91 $20IA19G [BUID) (0ST
S1{%0°0 0 0 000 Sl UOKEBUSIUWPY J0OYIS OO
v1%0°0 0 0 000 bl UONELSIUILIPY [210USD O0ET
C1%0°0 0 0 000 €l J3eis [euononusu] 007
TH%O'0 0 0 000 T SUSPMS 0017
saatazeg woddng 900z
11[%0°0 0 0 000 1t uoponusu] 0001
(I11°95£-61§ "S"9°V) 7,0 puny uondnysuy L1ojesuaduro))
01%L 6 SH8'16E $98'¢Eh 0 0 0L5'€01 SLT88T 000 0S'L ‘01 (z dug| ‘spunyj 1oYyQ ‘9 o3ed Ya3png 03) (6-1 soul (w10,
"61%0°0 0 0 000 6 130 0062
‘8[%0°0 0 0 000 '8 uonepodsuel], JUapms 00LT
L|%0°0 0 0 000 ‘L 1wl Jo avusUAUIRI 7 uoneladO 0097
9]%0°0 0 0 00°0 9 SADIAISG [BHUS)) 00ST
S1%0°0 0 0 000 S UOHENSIUIWPY [00Y2S 00T
$1%0°0 0 0 000 b UOHENSIIIWIPY [RISU3D) 00ET
£[%0001- o 678'PE 000 't J3®IS [RUORONISU] 00TT
‘z|%00 0 0 000 T SJUSpNIS 0012
s301A108 1oddng 0007
11%8°1- SH816€ 9£0°66€ 0LS€01 SLT'38C 0s'L 1 uononnsuy 0001
($0'9SL-S1§ "S"W'V) 140 puny uorstounu] ysidug paimgonyg
9522199(] 810T L10T 0089 00L9 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad soxmypuadxy
fasearou] Ad Ad ‘00%9 ‘00£9 wipng | toug
% 108png 1oud 120 Kuadorg satyddng $921A10G sjjjeusg soue|eg 91 yuauwayddng ssowarea| sdendue ysyduy
s{ej0], paseyoing 2akoldug

(I1°9SL-ST Pu® $0'0SL-ST8§ 'S™U'V) SHANIVAT AOVNONVT HSI'TONA
YOI LIADANI LYHL SIOMHLSIA Y04 LADANE TANLIANIIXA TYANNY LOTYLSIA TOOHDS OL LNAWATddNS

nasodoiy ATOTCYM T A NnanN777nct MATAYATARNT TT Y IWIWYAW I X TIAINND 77 ORI NSTCT IOATIA0 NI ININATTITNLY ATTATWAT T WIS T OTF




DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION  Proposed
DATE 6/27/2017

BUDGET WORK SHEETS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018
WORK SHEET TITLE PAGE
,A( Adjustment for Tuition Loss and Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down (Optional). . . . . . . /i/
B. Support Level Weights and PSD-12 Weighted Student Counts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
C. Base Support Level and Base Revenue Control Limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3
;2. Weighted Student Count: AOIStudents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . /4/
D.  Transportation Support Level and Transportation Revenue Control Limit. . . . . . . . . . 5
E. District Support Level and Revenue Control Limit . . . . . . . . . . . e 6
7 Consolidation/Unification Assistance. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... ... P
9./ District Additional Assistance High School Student Count (Type 03) . . . . . . . . . . . £
H.  District Additional Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7
1. Equalization Base and Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 8
/Kf Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Pt
X5, Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible for Small School Adjustment . . . . . A4
/L{ Impact Aid Fund (ESEA, Title VII) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... Pre
M.  Maintenance and Operation Fund Budget Balance Carryforward . . . . . . . . .. . . . . 12
97 Tuition Out for High School Students . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. . P
/S./ Equalization Assistance for an Accommodation School . . . . . . . . . e Py

Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 61 6/15/2017 2:15PM



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22

B. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS AND PSD-12 WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNTS

COUNTY

(A.R.S. §§15-943 and 15-943.02)

A.  Unweighted Student Count
All districts must complete lines A.1 through A.5 below.

YAVAPAI

CTD NUMBER 130222000

Districts will use prior year ADM (line A.1) on Work Sheet H to calculate DAA in accordance with A.R.S.
§15-961. Districts will use estimated current year ADM (lines A.2 through A.5) to calculate the Group A weighted
student count on this work sheet that will be included in the calculation of the Base Support Level on Work Sheet C.

Prior Year ADM (A.R.S. §15-901) PSD K-8 9-12 TOTAL
1. FY 2017 100th-Day ADM (to Work Sheet H) 44.929| 3,812.630 1,554.512] 5,412.071
Current Year ADM (A.R.S. §15-943)
2. FY 2018 Estimated Non-AOI Student Count 44,9291 3,812.630 1,554.512| 5412071
3. FY 2018 Estimated AOT Full-Time Student Count 0.000
4. FY 2018 Estimated AOI Part-Time Student Count - 0.000
5. Total FY 2018 Estimated Student Count 44.929] 3812.630] 1554.512] 5412.071
B.  Support Level Weights for Districts (Group A Weights) DESIGNATED AS | NOT DESIGNATED AS
ISOLATED ISOLATED
K-8 9-12 K-8 9-12
Student Count 0.001-99.999 (from line A.5)
Support Level Weight 1.559 1.669 1.399 1.559
Student Count 100.000-499.999
Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000 500.000 500.000
Student Count (from line A.5)
Difference =
Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0005 0.0005 0.0003 0.0004
Support Level Weight Increase =
Support Level Weight + 1.358 1.468 1.278 1.398
Adjusted Support Leve! Weight =
Student Count 500.000-599.999
Student Count Constant 600.000 600.000 600.000 600.000
Student Count (from line A.5)
Difference =
Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0020 0.0020 0.0012 0.0013
Support Level Weight Increase =
Support Level Weight + 1.158 1.268 1.158 1.268
Adjusted Support Level Weight =
Student Count 600.00 or More (from line A.5)
Support Level Weight

Joint Technical Education District
Support Level Weight (A.R.S. §15-943.02)

C. PSD-12 WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT Section AOI Full- | AOI Part-
Section A student count multiplied by Section AOI Full- | AOI Part- B Non-AOI Time Time
B support level weight. Non-AOl Time Time Support Weighted [ Weighted | Weighted
Student Student Student Level Student Student Student
Count Count Count x Weight I= Count Count Count
1. PSD 44,929 | . x 1450 |= 65.147 [0 - 2
2. K-8 3,812,630 0.000 0.000 ix 1,158 |= 4,415.026 0.000 0.000
3.9-12 1,554,512 0.000 0.000 ix 1.268 |= 1971.121 0.000 0.000
4. Total Group A Weighted Student Count 5,412,071 0.000 0.000 . 6,451.294 0.000 0.000
(to Work Sheet C and C2)
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15 PM Page 2 of 15

62




DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District ¥ COUNTY YAVAPAIL CTD NUMBER 130222000

C. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 BASE SUPPORT LEVEL (BSL) AND BASE REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (BRCL)
(A.R.S. §§15-808, 15-943, 15-943.02, and 15-944.E)

WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT
Non-AOI Group B Non-AOI
Student Support Weighted
Count x Level Weight|= Student Count
I A. FY 2018 Non-AOI Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line C.4) 5,412.071 6,451.294
B. Student Count Add-ons

1. Hearing Impairment 2.000 | x 4771 |= 9.542

2.K-3 1,527.950 | x 0.060 |= 91.677

3. K-3 Reading (1) 1,527.950 I x 0.040 |= 61.118

4. English Learners (ELL) 144.662 | x 0.115 |= 16.636

5. MD-R, A-R, and SID-R 43.715 | x 6.024 |= 263.339

6. MD-SC, A-SC, and SID-SC 35.890 | x 5.833 |= 209.346

7. Multiple Disabilities Severe Sensory Impairment 8.680 [ x 7947 |= 68.980

8. Orthopedic Impairment (Resource) 1.000 | x 3.158 |= 3.158

9. Orthopedic Impairment (Self Contained) 9.400 | x 6.773 |= 63.666

10. Preschool-Severe Delay 3.545 [ x 3595 |= 12.744

11. DD, ED, MIID, SLD, SLI, & OHI 542.847 | x 0.003 |= 1.629

12. Emotional Disability (Private) 16.462 | x 4822 |= 79.380

13. Moderate Intellectual Disability 9.600 | x 4421 |= 42.442

14. Visual Impairment X 9.612

15. Total Add-on Count (1.B.1 through 1.B.14)
II. FY 2018 Non-AOI Weighted Student Count 7,384.563
{LA+1LB.15, this column)
Adjusted AOI
AOI Weighted Weighted Student
Student Count | x Funding Ratio|= Count

III. FY 2018 AOI FT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line II) 0.000 i x 95% |= 0.000
IV. FY 2018 AOI PT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line IV) 0.000 | x 85% |= 0.000

CALCULATION OF FY 2018 BSL AND BRCL
V. Total Weighted Student Count (line IT + III + V) 7,384.563
VI. A. Base Level Amount $3,683.27 | - To include Teacher Compensation, use Base Level of | $3 ,729.31

(AR.S. §§15-901, as amended by Laws 2017, Ch. 304, §4, and 15-952) $ 3,729.31
B. Increase for 200 Days of Instruction (line VI.A x 5%) (A.R.S. §15-902.04) Check hereDto calculate. |$
C. Adjusted FY 2018 Base Level Amount (line VLA + VI.B) (to Work Sheet X, line L.G and IL.G) $ 3,729.31
VIL Result (line V x VI.C) 3 27,539.324.64

VL Teacher Experience Index (TEI) (If actual TEI is less than 1.0000 use 1.0000) 1.0000

IX. Result (line VII x VIII) $  27,539.324.64

X. Increase for Tuition Loss Adjustment (from all copies of Work Sheet A, line LI $

XI. Increase for Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down (from Work Sheet A, line I $
XII. FY 2016 Nonfederal Audit Service Actual Expenditures (2) $ 60,383.20 x 1.00 =3 60,383.20
XIIL FY 2018 Additional Teacher Salary Increases (from calculation on Budget, page 2) (Laws 2017, Ch. 305, §33) [$ 164,097.00
XIV. FY 2018 BSL and BRCL (sum lines IX through XIII) (to Work Sheet E, line D $  27,763,804.84
Portion of line IX amount from total K-3 and total K-3 Reading weighted student counts: [¢))] K-3 $ 341,891.95
K-3 Reading | 227,927.97

(1) Pursuantto ARS. §15-211, as amended by Laws 2017, Ch. 67, §1, K-3 Reading weight will only be included in the district's APORS5-1 and BUDG25 after the
district's K-3 Reading Program Plan is approved by the State Board of Education.

(Z) AR.S. §15-914.F allows districts to increase the BSL if financial and compliance audit costs will be incurred for the budget year.
Enter the FY 2016 nonfederal audit expenditures on line XIL
Enter the FY 2016 federal audit expenditures from all funds to the right (should agree to FY 2016 AFR). s
Enter the total FY 2016 audit expenditures from all funds to the right. $ 60,383.00

Do not include costs of consulting or other nonaudit services paid to audit firms (e.g., application fees paid for submission of district's reports to ASBO and
GFOA for certification or for the preparation of the Meritorious Budget Award application to ASBO) in the amounts reparted on Line XII or in this
footnote.

Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15PM Page 3 of 15
63



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

D. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT LEVEL (TSL) (A.R.S. §§15-945, as amended by Laws 2017, Ch. 304, §5, and 15-816.01) AND

TRANSPORTATION REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (TRCL) (A.R.S. §15-946)

TABLE 1
Approved Daily Route Miles per FY 2018 State Support
Eligible Student Transported Level per Route Mile

1. 0.50r Less 2,59

1. More than 0.5, through 1.0 212

111, More than 1.0 2,59

TABLE I FACTORS
Unified or an Accommodation School that Common Scheol District within a High School
offers instruction in grades 9-12 or a District or an Accommodation School that
Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Common School District Not in a High does not offer instruction in grades 9-12 High School
Students Transported School District (Type 01, 02, or 03) (Type 01 or 04) District (Type 05)
I. 1.0 or Less 0.15 0.10 0.25
I. More than 1.0 0.18 0.12 0.30
TSL CALCULATION
1. Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Student Transported
A. FY 2017 Approved Daily Route Miles 3,884.000
B. Number of Eligible Students Transported in FY 2017 2,253.000
C. Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Student Transported (I.A + 1.B) 1.724
1. To and From School Support Level

A.  Annual Route Miles (Line LA x 180 or 200, as applicable) DCheck here if approved for 200 Days of Instruction 699,120.000

1L

=

VL

—

VIL
VIIL

B. State Support Level per Route Mile (use Table I based on 1.C) $ 2.59

C. 1. FY 2017 Annual Expenditure for Bus Tokens $ 0.00
2. FY 2017 Annual Expenditure for Bus Passes ) 0.00

D. To and From School Support Level [(ILA xI1LB) +11.C.1 +11.C.2] $ 1,810,720.80

Academic Education, Career and Technical Education, Vocational Education, and Athletic Trips Support Level

A. Factor from Table II (based on 1.C and district type) 0.180

B. Academic Education, Career and Technical Education, Vocational Ed., and Athletic Trips Support Level (ILA x ILB x 111.A) 3 325,929.74

. Extended School Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities

A.  Actual Route Miles traveled in July and August 2016 to Transport Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended School Year 1,040.000

B. Estimated Route Miles Traveled in June 2017 to Transport Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended School Year 1,040.000

C. Total Extended School Year Route Miles (IV.A +1V.B) 2,080.000

D. State Support Level per Route Mile (use Table I based on L.C) $ 2.59

E. Extended School Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities (IV.C x IV.D) $ 5,387.20
. FY 2018 TSL (lines [L.D + lIL.B + IV.E) (to Work Sheet E, line [V) $ 214203774

Support Level Change

A. FY 2017 Transportation Support Level $  2.236,754.94

B. Transportation Support Level Change (If result is negative, enter 0) (V- VLA) 3 0.00

TRCL CALCULATION

FY 2017 Transportation Revenue Control Limit $  2,788,717.62

FY 2018 Transportation Revenue Control Limit

A. Preliminary FY 2018 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (VLB + VII) $  2.788,717.62

B. 120% of FY 2018 Transportation Support Level (V x 1.20) m

C. Adjusted FY 2018 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (if line VIILA is greater than line VIILB use line V1I, otherwise use

line VIILA.) $ 2,788,717.62
D. FY 2018 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (the greater of line V or VIILC) (to Work Sheet E, line IX) $  2,788.717.62
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15 PM Page 5 of 15

64



DISTRICT NAME

—t

Sl

1L

v,

VL

VI

VIIL

IX.

-

1.

et

1=

JUINR

ot

1L

—

IL

I

Humboldt Unified School District N COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER

E. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 DISTRICT SUPPORT LEVEL (DSL) AND
REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (RCL) (A.R.S. §§15-947, 15-905.J, and 15-951)

CALCULATION OF THE DSL

. FY 2018 Base Support Level/Base Revenue Control Limit (from Work Sheet C, line XIV)

Tuition Out for High School Students at budget adoption (from Work Sheet O, Part I1, line 13)
[Applies only to tuition for high school students if the District of Residence

is a common school NOT within a high school district (Type 03).]

Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Tuition Out for High School Students after budget
revision (from Work Sheet O, line 15)

FY 2018 Transportation Support Level (from Work Sheet D, line V)
FY 2018 District Support Level (sum of lines I through IV)

CALCULATION OF THE RCL,

FY 2018 Base Support Level/Base Revenue Control Limit (from line I above)

Tuition Out for High School Students at budget adoption (from Work Sheet O, Part I, line 13)
[Applies only to tuition for high school students if the District of Residence

is a common school NOT within a high school district (Type 03).}
Adjustment for Increase/(Decrease) in Tuition Out for High School Students after budget
revision (from Work Sheet O, line 15)

FY 2018 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (from Work Sheet D, line VIILD)

. FY 2018 Revenue Control Limit (sum of lines VI through IX) (to Budget, page 7, line 1)

F. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 CONSOLIDATION/UNIFICATION ASSISTANCE
(AR.S. §§15-912 and 15-912.01)

. Consolidation/Unification Increase for Transitional Costs incurred in first year

FY 2018 District Support Level (line I + Work Sheet E, line V)

FY 2018 Revenue Control Limit (line I+ Work Sheet E, line X) [to Budget, page 7, line 1]

130222000

3 27,763,804.84

$ 0.00

0.00
$ 2,142,037.74

$  29,905,842.58

$  27.763,804.84

$ 0.00
§ 0.00

$ 2,788,717.62
3 30,552,522.46

3 0.00

$ 0.00

G. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT COUNT FOR
COMMON SCHOOL DISTRICTS NOT WITHIN A HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (TYPE 03)

(A.R.S. §15-951.C)

- High School Student Count Tuitioned Out (from Work Sheet O, Part I or Part 111, line 6)

High School Student Count Transported by District of Residence to District of Attendance

50% of High School Student Count Transported by District of Residence to District of
Attendance (Line II x .5) (to Work Sheet H, line V.A column 9-12)

Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15 PM

65

0.000

0.000

Page 6 of 15



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District No. 22COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

H. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2018 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE (DAA)
(AR.S. §§ 15-951.C, 15-961, 15-962.01, and 15-963.B, and Laws 2017, Ch. 304, §§10 and 12)

TABLE TO CALCULATE DAA PER STUDENT COUNT

K-8 9-12
1. Student Count: .001 - 99.999 (from Work Sheet B, line A.1 and Work Sheet G, line Il
for type 03 districts)
DAA per Student Count $ 544.58 5 601.24
1. Student Count: 100.000 - 499.999
A. Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000
B. Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line A.1 and Work Sheet G, line Il for type 03
districts) - 0.000 - 0.000
C. Difference = 0.000 = 0.000
D. Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0003 «x 0.0004
E. Support Level Weight Increase = 0.000 = 0.000
F. Support Level Weight + 1.278 + 1.398
G. Adjusted Support Level Weight = 0.000 = 0.000
H. Support Level Amount x$ 38925 x§ 405.59
I DAA per Student Count =3 0.00 =% 0.00
HI. Student Count:  500.000 - 599.999
A. Student Count Constant 600.000 600.000
B. Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line A.1 and Work Sheet G, line II for type 03
districts) - 0.000 - 0.000
C. Difference = 0.000 = 0.000
D. Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0012 x 0.0013
E. Support Level Weight Increase = 0.000 = 0.000
F. Support Level Weight + 1158 + 1.268
G. Adjusted Support Level Weight = 0.000 = 0.000
H. Support Level Amount x$ 38925 x 3§ 405.59
L DAA per Student Count =§ 000 =3§ 0.00
1V. Student Count: 600.000 or More & JTED (from Work Sheet B, line A.1 and Work
Sheet G, line I1 for type 03 districts)
DAA per Student Count $ 450.76 3 492.94
CALCULATIONS FOR DAA
PSD K-8 9-12
V. District Additional Assistance
A. FY 2018 Student Count (2017 ADM) (from Work Sheet B, line
A.1 and Work Sheet G, line III for type 03 districts) 44.929 3,812,630 1,554.512
B. DAA per Student Count (from Table above) x$ 45076 x % 45076 x § 492.94
C. Unadjusted DAA (V.A x V.B) =§ 2025220 =§ 1,718,581.10 = § 766,281.15
V1. District Additional Assistance Growth Factor
A. FY 2018 Student Count (2017 ADM) (from Work Sheet B, line A.1
and Work Sheet G, line II for type 03 districts) 5,412.071
B. FY 2017 Student Count (2016 ADM) = 5532937
C. FY 2018 DAA Growth Factor (VLA +~ VL.B) = 0.9782
VII. District Additional Assistance
A. Unadjusted DAA (from line V.C) 5 20,252.20 3 1,718,581.10 3 766,281.15
B. DAA Growth Factor (if line VI.C is < or = 1.05, use 1.0,
if > 1.05, use 1 plus 50% of the increase) X 1.0000 «x 1.0000 x 1.0000
C. FY 2018 DAA with growth factor applied (VILA x VII.B) =§ 20,25220 =8 1,718,581,10 =§ 766,281.15
D. DAA for High School Textbooks -
1. FY 2018 9-12 Student Count (2017 ADM) (from Work Sheet B, line A.1) 1,554.512
2. Support Level Amount for Textbooks X T"“m
3. DAA for Textbooks (VILD.1 x VILD.2) =% 10831840
E. 9-12 DAA (including capital transportation adjustment from line VILG below)
1. FY 2018 9-12 DAA (9-12 lines VIL.C + VILD.3) (to Budget, page 7, line2.a) =9 874,599.55
2. 9-12 DAA Capital Transportation (line VIL.G) & State Budget Reductions Adjustments (to Budget, page
7, line 2.b) -3 747,782.62
3. FY 2018 9-12 DAA (VILE.I-VILE.2) (to Work Sheet J, line IL.E) =§ 126,816.93
F. PSD and K-8 DAA (including capital transportation adjustment from line VILG below) -
1. FY 2018 PSD and K-8 DAA (PSD and K-8 line VIL.C) (to Budget, page 7, line 2.a) =§ 1,738,833.30
2. PSD and K-8 DAA Capital Transportation (line VILG) & State Budget Reduction Adjustments (to Budget,
page 7, line 2.b) -3 1,486,702.47
3. FY 2018 PSD and K-8 DAA (VILF.1-VILF.2) (to Work Sheet J, line ILE) =§ 252,130.83
G. Capital Transportation Adjustment A.R.S. §15-963.B 3 3
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15 PM Page 7 of 15

66



DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 COUNTY YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

J. WORK SHEET FOR EQUALIZATION BASE AND ASSISTANCE (A.R.S. §§15-971.A and .B and 15-992)

PSD-8 2-12
I A. Total FY 2018 PSD and K-8 Weighted State Aid Student Count
I. PSD (from Work Sheet B, line C.1) 65.147
2. K-8 (from Work Sheet B, line C.2, Total Non-AOI and AOI Counts) 4,415.026
B. Total FY 2018 PSD-8 and 9-12 Weighted State Aid Student Count 4,480.173 1,971.121
(Total Non-AOI and AOI Counts) (LAT+1A2) (from Work Sheet B, line C.3)
C. Total FY 2018 Weighted State Aid Student Count (line I.B PSD-8 column +
9-12 column) 6,451.294
D. PSD-8 and 9-12 Factors (line LB + line 1.C) 0.6945 0.3055

I A. Lesser of District Support Level (DSL) or Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from Work Sheet E, line V or X, or Work Sheet F, line I or 1) (to Work

Sheet S, line LA) $ 29,905,842.58
B. Tuition Out for High School Students (Type 03 Districts Only) (from Work Sheet

E, line I for budget adoption and total of lines II and III for budget revision) -8 0.00
C. Adjusted DSL/RCL (I1.A - IL.B) $ 29,905,842.58
D. DSL/RCL PSD-8 and 9-12 Allocation (line 1.D x I1.C) §  20,769,607.67 S 9,136,234.91
E. FY 2018 District Additional Assistance (from Work Sheet H) S 252,130.83 3 126,816.93

(from Work Sheet H, line VILF.3) {from Work Sheet H, tine VILE.?

E. Tuition Out for High School Students (Type 03 Districts Only) (from Work Sheet

E, line 11 for budget adoption and total of lines IT and III for budget revision) $ 0.00
G. FY 2018 Equalization Base (ILD + ILE (+ 9-12 ILF for Type 03 only)) § 21,021,738.50 s 9,263,051.84

11 A. 2017 Primary Assessed Valuation + 100 $ 3,937,675.15 $ 3,937,675.15

B. 2017 Salt River Project (SRP) Valuation + 100 $ 969.05 S 969.05
C. 2017 Government Property Lease Excise Tax Assessed Valuation + 100 S s
D. TOTAL Valuation (IILA + IIL.B + [11.C) S 393864420 S 393864420
E. Qualifying Tax Rate x$ 2.0234 x$ 2.0234
F. Qualifying Levy (II1.D x IILE) S 7,969,452.67 S 7,969,452.67
G. FY 2018 Equalization Assistance (IL.G - IILF) (1) $  13,052,285.83 s 1,293,599.17

IV. Additional Tax in Districts Incligible for Equalization Assistance, Amount to
be Levied and Paid to the State (50% of line HILF - 11.G) 3 0.00 3 0.00

—

(1) Laws 2017, Ch. 304, §13, requires a joint technical education district (JTED) with 2017 ADM of more than 2,000 to be funded at
95.5% of the state aid that would otherwise be provided by law and to reduce its budget limits accordingly. Therefore, the JTED's

actual total equalization assistance may be less than the amount calculated on this Work Shect. Estimated reduction to state aid is § 0.00
This estimated reduction amount must be used to reduce the GBL on page 7, line 9 and/or the UCBL on page 8, line A.10. (Eﬂ\mhzzlg&ﬁazf;ns 2017
X437

V. Additional State Aid to Education (ASAE) Information for Department of Revenue

A. Dropout Prevention Program (from page 1, line 27) 3 0.00
B. Tuition-Out Debt Services (from Work Sheet O, Part I, column A x column B) $ 0.00
C. Adjustment for Tuition Loss (from Work Sheet C, line X and XI) 3 0.00
D. Liabilities in Excess of School Budget (from TNT Work Sheet, line 13) S 0.00
E. Vocational M&O Expenses (from page 1, line 28) 3 0.00
F. Adjacent Ways (from TNT Work Sheet, line 12) 3 0.00
G. Phase Down Small School Budget Limit Exemption (bascd on Work Sheet K, only if $50,000 option is
used without an election) 3 0.00
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15PM Page 8 of 15

67



DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified Sche  COUNTY YAVAPAIL CTD NUMBER 130222000

M. WORK SHEET FOR CALCULATION OF THE FY 2018 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION (M&O) FUND

1. a  General Budget Limit (GBL) (from FY 2017 latest revised Budget, page 7, line 1 D) $  32,938,497.00
b.  Adjustments to the GBL from FY 2017 BUDG75 $
c. Adjusted GBL §  32,938,497.00
2. a Budgeted M&O expenditures (from FY 2017 latest revised Budget, page 1, line 31,
Total Budget Year Column) $  32,938,497.00
b.  Adjustments to the GBL (from line 1.b) 3 0.00
¢ Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures $  32,938,497.00
3 Lesser of the Adjusted GBL (line 1.c) or the Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures (line 2.c) $  32,938,497.00
4. M&O actual expenditures $  29,934,626.57
5. Budget Balance (line 3 minus line 4) (If negative, enter zero. The district does not have
any budget balance to carry forward. Do not complete the remainder of this Work Sheet.) $  3,003,870.43
Note: For Hines 6.a through 6.f deduct the FY 2017 actual expenditures from the budget amount. If the result is
negative, enter zero.
FY 2017 Unexpended
Budget Actual Budget
6. a. Special Program Override 3 000 - § = § 0.00
b. Desegregation $ 0.00 - § =3 0.00
c.  Tuition Out Debt Service $ 000 - § =3 0.00
d. Dropout Prevention Programs 3 000 - § = § 0.00
e. Joint Career and Technical Ed. and Voc. Ed. Center  § 000 - § = 0.00
f. Performance Pay $ 000 - § =% 0.00
g. Total Budget Balance Deductions [Add lines 6.a through 6.£.] =$ 0.00
7. Budget Balance after Deductions (If negative, enter zero. The district does not have any
budget balance to carry forward.) (line 5 minus line 6.g) $  3,003,870.43
8. Enter the amount of Budget Balance Carryforward transferred to the School Opening
Fund (not to exceed the lesser of line 7 or the FY 2017 M&O Fund ending cash balance) $
9. Actual Budget Balance Carryforward to be used in M&O Fund (line 7 minus line 8) [to Budget,
page 7, line 8(c)] $  3,003,870.43
Rev. 5/17-FY 2018 6/15/2017 2:15PM Page 12 of 15

BUDGET BALANCE CARRYFORWARD (A.R.S. §15-943.01)

68



ACTION
ltem 8B.

Policy Advisories
584 — 587

(Second Reading)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ftem # 8.5
FROM: Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: June 27, 2017 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Review - Policy Advisories 584-587 Action X

Second Reading

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The policy advisories included in this release are those which are updated policies specifically related to
changes in “The Use of Private Vehicles in Transportation” and “The United States Department of
Agriculture Guidance Related to Unpaid Meal Charges”.

o PAS584 EEAG — Student Transportation in Private Vehicles

e PAS85 EEB - Business and Personal Transportation Services
e PAS586 EFDA - Collection of Money/Food Tickets

o PAS587 JL. - Student Wellness

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

This is the Second Reading of suggested changes to the policies that were included in ASBA Policy
Advisories 584-587. The First Reading was held during a regular meeting of the Governing Board on
June 13, 2017. Advisories regarding exhibits and regulations that were included in the First Reading are
not included in the Second Reading as they do not require Board action.

ASBA's Policy Advisory Discussion may be found on the page(s) immediately prior to the documents
which are to be considered by the Governing Board for adoption as a policy. HUSD administrative
recommendations are also included.

Upon approval these policies will become effective immediately and will be added to the current Policy
Manual.

Sample Motion:
| move to adopt the following policies as presented by ASBA:

e PADb584 EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles

o PA 585 EEB — Business and Personal Transportation Services
o PAS586 EFDA - Collection of Money/Food Tickets

o PAB587 JL — Student Wellness

TSR

Mr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:
Tami Hitt-Wyant, 759-5012 EFDA/JL
Ken Fox, 759-5192 EEAG / EEB

70



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION

Policy Advisory No. 584 & 585 (Ken Fox)

Policy EEAG — Student Transportation in Private Vehicles

Policy EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services

These documents have been modified to include language requiring that school district employees or
Governing Board members, prior to any use of private vehicles to either embark on business/personnel
transportation or to transport student, acknowledge that the employee or Governing Board members

automobile insurance is the primary coverage and that proof of insurance must be given to the District
prior to such transportation being initiated.

HUSD RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policies be adopted as presented by ASBA.

71



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EEAG ©
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

During school or school-sponsored functions, students may be transported
only in school-approved vehicles operated by District-authorized personnel
unless specific approval by the Superintendent has been obtained.

The Board specifically forbids any employee to transport students for school
purposes without prior authorization by the Superintendent.

Each District employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a
private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the
employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the
primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary.

The Superintendent may develop regulations to govern the use of private
vehicles for transporting students.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

15-341

CROSS REF.:
EEB - Business and Personnel Transportation Services

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and |Page 3 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

72



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EEB ©
BUSINESS AND PERSONNEL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

(District Travel Policy -
Employees and Governing Board Members)

Administrative Requirements

Administrators shall be responsible for making certain that the use of school
vehicles is not abused inside or outside the District, and it is the
responsibility of such administrative personnel to assure that all travel has
final approval from the District administration office. Use of private vehicles
for school purposes must be approved by the Superintendent.

Use of School Vehicles

No school vehicle shall be used for personal business, unless the personal
business is incidental to a school-related trip. On a space-available basis, an
employee's or Governing Board member’s family may be included on an
out-of-town trip if approval is granted by the Superintendent. Only
Governing Board members or District employees may drive the vehicle. A
school vehicle shall not be taken to an employee's or Governing Board
member’s home at night unless the employee or Governing Board member
has permission from the Superintendent.

Use of Private Vehicle

Only when authorized by the Superintendent, a private vehicle may be used
at the mileage rate set by the District, and reimbursement for mileage will be
given to the owner of the private vehicle. Credit for mileage outside the
District will be given for school business only. An employee or Governing
Board member using a private vehicle for a school trip shall not claim
mileage for any purely personal use of the vehicle during said trip.

Each District employee_or Governing Board member authorized to use a
private vehicle for District purposes shall be notified in writing that the
employee's or Governing Board member’s automobile insurance is the

primary coverage and District insurance coverage is secondary.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and |Page 5 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

73



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

Each employee or Governing Board member authorized to use a private
vehicle for school business purposes will be required to present proof

of insurance to the District.

Accident Report

Any accident (no matter how minor) in a school vehicle or in any private
vehicle while on school business is to be reported immediately to the District
transportation office, or to an administrator if the accident occurs after school
hours. The business office shall immediately report the accident to the
District's insurance company.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:
AR.S.

15-341

38-538

USFR: VLL

CROSS REF.:
DKC - Expense Authorization/Reimbursement
EEAG - Student Transportation in Private Vehicles

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 6 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

74



ASBA POLICY ADVISORY DISCUSSION
Policy Advisory No. 586 & 587 (Tami Hitt-Wyant)

Policy EFDA - Collection of Money/Food Tickets
Policy JL ~ Student Wellness

The United States Department of Agriculture has provided guidance related to unpaid meal charges
through Department Memos SP 46-2016, 47-2016, and SP 23-2017, “Unpaid Meal charges: Clarification
on Collection of Delinquent Meal Payments.” Guidance provided in these memos has been incorporated
into Policy EFDA and JL. Please note that ASBA Policy Services has established specific conditions
related to Meal Charges in Policy EFDA (see items A, B, C, & D in the text) that are suggested by Policy
Services but not mandated by USDA. However, USDA does mandate that conditions are established by
districts. As long as districts comply with USDA guidance these conditions can be locally determined.

USDA guidelines establish that the new language should be incorporated into the policy manual by July
1, 2017.

HUSD RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the administration that the policies be adopted as presented by ASBA.

75



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

EFDA ©
COLLECTION OF MONEY/
FOOD TICKETS

Meal Charges

To ensure students receive the nutrition they need to stay focused during the
school day the District shall maintain a meal charge program that minimizes
identification of children with insufficient funds to pay for school meals and
maintain the financial integrity of the district food service fund account.
Further, the District shall abide by program regulation 7 CFR 245.5 by

providing parents and guardians of all children who attend the school in the
District information regarding the availability of reimbursable school meals
and must be provided, in writing, information about applying for free or
reduced price meals. The District will promote activities to involve students
and parents or guardians in the school meal programs and inform families
about the availability of all District meal programs. The District shall include
students, families, and the school community in establishing and developing
a communication plan for the District’s meal charge policy that complements

the public announcement of meal eligibility requirements in 7 CFR 245.5 and
is consistent with the involvement required in 7 CFR 210.12.

(NOTE (To be removed with adoption of Policy): ASBA offers the

following language. However the guidance presented by the USDA provides
for local districts to establish direction related to meal charges within the
parameters of language found in USDA Memo Code SP 46-2016, SP 47-2016,
and SP23-2017 Districts may approve and implement the following language
or establish local language the meets conditions presented by USDA)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 7 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

76



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

The District provides the following regarding meal charges:

A. For all types of reimbursable meals, students in grades up to and
including eighth grade are allowed to charge up to three (3) meals.

B. A student in grades up to and including eighth grade who has reached
the limit of three (8) charged meals will be provided an alternative

meal.

C. Students in grades nine (9) through twelve (12) mav not charge meals.

D. No lunch charges will be allowed under any circumstances during the
last ten (10) days of the school year.

At least one (1) advance written warning communication shall be given to the
student and parent/guardian prior to refusal-to—allew providing additional
meals beyond the conditions established by the District eor—tickes

replacements. The written warning communication shall eutline—previeus
pfeblems—wéth—meal—t}eke%s—aﬁd explaln the procedure should the student fail

not have

sufﬁment funds to pay for a meal

The District shall make a reasonable effort to collect unpaid meal charges
classified as delinquent debt. The District shall ensure that efforts to collect
delinquent debt do not have a negative impact on the student involved.
Such efforts shall focus primarily on the parents or guardians responsible for
providing for the student’s funds for meals. When the District determines
that collection efforts for delinquent debt are useless or too costly, the debt
must be reclassified as “bad debt” as defined in 2 CFR 200. 426. Bad debt
must be written off as operating loss. However, “bad debt” must be restored
using non-federal funds. Delinquent meal charges that are converted to
“bad debt” must be recorded and maintained in accordance with record
retention requirements in 7 CFR 210.9(b)(17) and 7 CFR 210.15(b).

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and | Page 8 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

7



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:
The Child Nutrition Act (42 U.S.C. 1771 et seq.)

CROSS REF.:
JL - Student Wellness

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and

not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

78

Page 9 of 12



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

JL ©
STUDENT WELLNESS

The School District strives to make a significant contribution to the general
well-being, mental and physical capacity, and learning ability of each student
while affording them the opportunity to fully participate in the educational
process.

The District is committed to providing school environments that promote and
protect children's health, well-being, and ability to learn by supporting
healthy eating and physical activity. Healthy eating is demonstrably linked
to reduced risk for mortality and development of many chronic diseases as
adults.

To ensure the health and well-being of all students, the Board shall promote
and monitor student wellness in a manner that the Board determines is
appropriate in the following areas:

A. Nutrition Guidelines: All foods available in each school during the day
will have as a primary goal the promotion of student health and the
reduction of childhood obesity. All guidelines for reimbursable school
meals shall not be less restrictive than regulations and guidance
issued by the Secretary of Agriculture, as those regulations and
guidance apply to schools.

B. Nutrition Education: The goal is to influence students' eating
behaviors by providing nutrition education that is appropriate for
students' ages; reflects students' cultures; is integrated into health
education or core curricula; and provides opportunities for students to
practice skills and have fun.

C. Physical Activity: The goals for physical activity are to provide
opportunities for every student to develop the knowledge and skills for
specific physical activities, to maintain students' physical fitness, to
ensure students' regular participation in physical activity, and to teach
students the short- and long-term benefits of a physically active and
healthful lifestyle.

D. Other School-Based Activities: The goal is to create a total school
environment that is conducive to healthy eating and physical activity.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and [Page 10 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

79



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

E. Evaluation/Implementation: A primary goal will be to regularly (at
least annually) evaluate the effectiveness of this policy in promoting
healthy eating and changing the program as appropriate to increase its
effectiveness. Such evaluation will be measurable. The results of
each evaluation, including the extent to which schools are in
compliance with District policy, the extent to which the District policy
complies with federal regulations, and a description/summary of the
progress made in attaining the goals of the District, shall be made
available to the public. Physical education teachers and school health
professionals shall have an opportunity to participate in the evaluation
and implementation of this policy.

F. Parent, Community and Staff Involvement: A primary goal will be to
engage family members, students, and representatives of the school
food authority, the Governing Board, school administrators, and the
public in development and regular review of this school policy.

The Superintendent is directed to develop administrative regulations to
implement this policy, including such provisions as may be necessary to
address all food and beverages sold and/or served to students at school G.e.,
competitive foods, snacks and beverages sold from vending machines, school
stores, after-school programs, and funding-raising activities and
refreshments that are made available at school parties, celebrations and
meetings), including provisions for staff development, family and community
involvement and program evaluation. The Superintendent shall institute
and clearly communicate a meal charge policy to all District households and
District staff responsible for policy enforcement that is consistent with
aspects of the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 applicable to the
District. Regulations and exhibits created for the purpose of implementing
this policy shall be considered, in effect, to be an extension of this policy
subject to Governing Board review.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

15-242

42 U. S. C. 1751 et seq. (National School Lunch Act)
42 U. S. C. 1771 et seq. (Child Nutrition Act)

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and |Page 11 of 12
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

80



© 2017 by Arizona School Boards Association

CROSS REF.:

ABA - Community Involvement in Education
ABAA - Parental Involvement

BBA - Board Powers and Responsibilities

EF - Food Services

EFDA Collection of Monev/Food Tickets

EFE - Competitive Food Sales/Vending Machines
IA - Instructional Goals and Objectives

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and
not as legal advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further
explanation.

81

Page 12 of 12






